



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Honorable City Council Committee **Date** April 9, 1976
From Bernard W. Hill, Supervisor **Reference**
Housing/Sanitation Division of Health Dept.
Subject

The Housing Inspection Division of the Cambridge Health Department has no jurisdiction relative to abandoned buildings.

Our codes relate to structures that are being inhabited.

We do on occasion cause buildings to be condemned and vacated. When this occurs we refer the building to the Building Department for Board of Survey.

If I can be of any service, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Bernard W. Hill".

Bernard W. Hill

BWH:hos

Communication from Bernard W. Hill re: the
Housing Inspection Division having no
jurisdiction over abandoned buildings.